

**Jennifer D. Messer**

Ms. Messer is an Associate with Rocky Mountain Advisory, LLC. Previously, she worked as an Accountant at Powdr Corp where she facilitated the main accounting functions for multiple resorts. Responsibilities included preparing and presenting financial statements for the previously mentioned resorts. She also prepared the corporate statement of cash flows on a quarterly basis and was head of corporate troubleshooting for multiple resorts' point of sale system. Ms. Messer is a Certified Public Accountant.



***Employment History***

---

|                             |  |
|-----------------------------|--|
| May 2019 to Present         | Rocky Mountain Advisory<br>Salt Lake City, UT<br>Associate |
| March 2017 to May 2019      | Powdr Corporation<br>Park City, UT<br>Staff Accountant II  |
| November 2014 to April 2017 | Brighton Ski Resort<br>Brighton, UT<br>Staff Accountant    |

***Education***

---

University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah  
Master of Accounting, 2017

University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah  
BS Accounting, 2016

The Hutong, Beijing, China  
Internship, 2014

***Professional Credentials***

---

Certified Public Accountant, 2018

***Professional Memberships***

---

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

**Contact Jennifer Messer at:**

Rocky Mountain Advisory  
215 South State Street, Suite 550  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111  
801.428.1624 (Direct Line)  
[jmesser@rockymountainadvisory.com](mailto:jmesser@rockymountainadvisory.com) (email)